
From: Churchill, Cathleen
To: Churchill, Cathleen
Subject: FW: AIG ISO Circular Adoption Reports - 03/15/2021
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:26:05 AM

From: Tull, Ronald 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 4:05 PM
Subject: RE: AIG ISO Circular Adoption Reports - 03/15/2021
 
Good Afternoon,
                Please note, LI-CM-2021-007 is a multistate forms and rules revision which included
Colorado. While the Colorado forms can be auto adopted, AIG has to file to adopt the rules which
was reflected in the captioned reports.

As both rules and forms should be implemented simultaneously, we are asking that you
don’t implement the Colorado forms as we have not yet received approval for the rules (a filing is
now required for both revisions).

We will notify you via the bi-weekly reports once approval is received for this state. Please
let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Thank you.
 
Ron Tull
AIG
Business Systems Analyst II - Business System Support
Regulatory Reporting Division | AIG Property Casualty
 
100 Connell Dr. 4th Floor, Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922 
Tel +1 201 427 0355 | Fax +1 866 450 0884
 
Ronald.Tull@aig.com | www.aig.com
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work
product immunities. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by
anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly
or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
 
 

From: Tull, Ronald <Ronald.Tull@AIG.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:02 PM
Subject: AIG ISO Circular Adoption Reports - 03/15/2021
 
Good Afternoon,
                This week’s distribution is being sent in one part.
 
Attached you will find a ZIP file containing documents pertaining to AIG’s adoption status of ISO circulars
as of the date noted above. This information is being provided to Program Administrators who are utilizing
ISO products and issuing policies through the use of their own policy issuance system. It is AIG
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Programs’ expectation that PAs are implementing ISO circulars that impact their Program(s) in
accordance with the information contained herein. The following describes the two reports provided:
 
AIG Approved and Auto Adopt Filings report – This report details all of the ISO circulars in the last two
week period that AIG has either filed and received regulatory approval or automatically adopted (i.e.
without the need to submit a filing for approval). The effective date for which each circular is to be
implemented is shown in Column B of the report. Please note that in addition to this report, the ZIP file
contains the referenced ISO circular and/or AIG filing confirmations, when applicable.
 
AIG Delay Adopts and Filings Required report – This report provides a compilation of all ISO circulars,
through the date of the report, that AIG has not yet adopted and thus are being “delay” adopted via filings
to be submitted and approved. Upon filing approval, circulars that were delayed in their adoption will be
transitioned from this report onto the AIG Approved and Auto Adopt Filings report and will indicate the
effective date for implementation.
 
Please note that this ZIP file will be maintained on the AIG Program Administrators’ Website (under the
“Compliance” Section, “ISO” Subsection and in the “ISO Outlook Report” area). Should you have any
questions regarding the content of these reports, please contact your AIG Program Manager. Thank you.
 
Ron Tull
AIG
Business Systems Analyst - Business System Support
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
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